


From:
To: CMTEDD FOI
Subject: FOI Request - Documents related to Ms Katy Gallagher"s eligibility
Date: Wednesday, 9 May 2018 5:46:49 PM

Good Evening
 
I write to request under the Freedom of Information Act 2016 documents related to Ms Katy
Gallagher’s filling of the casual vacancy in the Senate, and Ms Gallagher’s eligibility to fill that
vacancy.  I ask that any search undertaken include documents that were created prior to Ms
Gallagher’s filling of the vacancy to date.
 
Should you require any further information or clarification about my request, please contact 

 
 



From:
To: CMTEDD FOI
Subject: FOI Request - Advice regarding Ms Katy Gallagher"s eligibility
Date: Wednesday, 9 May 2018 5:46:45 PM

Good Evening
 
I write to request under the Freedom of Information Act 2016 requests for advice and advice
that has been received, legal or otherwise, in relation to Ms Katy Gallagher filling the casual
vacancy in the Senate and Ms Gallagher’s eligibility.  I ask that any search undertaken include
documents that were created prior to Ms Gallagher’s filling of the vacancy to date.
 
Should you require any further information or clarification about my request, please contact

 
Kind regards,

 












